
SOUTH SEFTON AREA COMMITTEE

Date: Wednesday 6th September, 2017
Time: 6.30 pm
Venue: Town Hall, Bootle

AREA COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP

Derby Ward Ford Ward

Councillor Michael O'Brien, The Labour Party
Councillor Anne Thompson, The Labour 
Party 

Councillor Lappin (Vice-Chair), The Labour Party
Councillor Kevin Cluskey, The Labour Party
Councillor Moncur, The Labour Party

Linacre Ward Litherland Ward

Councillor Fairclough, The Labour Party
Councillor Friel, The Labour Party
Councillor Brenda O'Brien, The Labour Party

Councillor John Kelly (Chair), The Labour Party
Councillor Hardy, The Labour Party
Councillor Tweed, The Labour Party

Netherton and Orrell Ward St Oswald Ward

Councillor Bradshaw, The Labour Party
Councillor Brennan, The Labour Party
Councillor Maher, The Labour Party

Councillor Linda Cluskey, The Labour Party
Councillor Spencer, The Labour Party
Councillor Thomas, The Labour Party

Advisory Group Members
Mrs. Baxter
Mr J Costello
Mrs. M. Elson

Mr. F. Roberts
Mrs. B. Rouse
Mr. N. Woods

COMMITTEE OFFICER: Ian Barton Democratic Services Officer 
Telephone: 0151 934 2788
Fax: 0151 934 2034
E-mail: ian.barton@sefton.gov.uk

If you have any special needs that may require arrangements to 
facilitate your attendance at this meeting, please contact the 
Committee Officer named above, who will endeavour to assist.

  
We endeavour to provide a reasonable number of full agendas, including reports at 
the meeting.  If you wish to ensure that you have a copy to refer to at the meeting, 
please can you print off your own copy of the agenda pack prior to the meeting.

Public Document Pack



A G E N D A

1.  Apologies for Absence

2.  Declarations of Interest
Members are requested to give notice of any disclosable 
pecuniary interest, which is not already included in their 
Register of Members' Interests and the nature of that interest, 
relating to any item on the agenda in accordance with the 
Members Code of Conduct, before leaving the meeting room 
during the discussion on that particular item.
 

3.  Minutes of the Previous Meeting
Minutes of the meeting held on 29 June 2017.

Part A

These items are for general discussion.  Anybody attending 
the meeting is welcome to speak (subject to the Chair’s 
discretion)

 

(Pages 5 - 20)

4.  Public Forum
A period of 20 minutes (or longer at the discretion of the 
Chair) will be set aside for a Public Forum.

Members of the public can ask questions, raise matters, or 
present petitions on issues that are relevant to Sefton 
Council.  The person asking a question will be allowed one 
supplementary question.
 
A question form indicating the person’s name and address 
must be completed and submitted to the Committee 
Administrator as soon as possible and by no later than 15 
minutes before the meeting starts i.e. before 6.15 p.m. or by 
3.00 p.m. for faxed (0151 934 2034) or on-line submissions 
http://forms.sefton.gov.uk/openforumquestion/
Question forms can be obtained from the Committee 
Administrator prior to the meeting.

(If the questioner does not attend the meeting or nominate a 
representative to attend (at the discretion of the Chair), the 
question will not be read out, but a written response will be 
forwarded to the questioner).
 
If a response to a question cannot be provided at the 
meeting, the Neighbourhoods Division will contact the 
relevant department for a formal response and the resident 
will be contacted directly in writing

http://forms.sefton.gov.uk/openforumquestion/


 
5.  Police Issues

Report of the Neighbourhood Inspector

Update on crime statistics and area interventions since the 
last meeting
 

6.  South Sefton Area Committee Area Management Report
Report of the Head of Communities
 

(Pages 21 - 28)

7.  South Sefton Area Committee Budget Monitoring Report
Report of the Head of Communities
 

(Pages 29 - 34)

8.  Date of Next Meeting
The next meeting will be held on Monday, 15 January 2018, 
at The Town Hall, Bootle commencing at 6:30pm
 



This page is intentionally left blank



THE “CALL IN” PERIOD FOR THIS SET OF MINUTES ENDS AT 12 NOON ON 
27 JULY, 2017. 

1

SOUTH SEFTON AREA COMMITTEE

MEETING HELD AT THE TOWN HALL, BOOTLE
ON THURSDAY 29TH JUNE, 2017

PRESENT: Councillor John Kelly (in the Chair)
Councillors Lappin, Bradshaw, Brennan, 
Linda Cluskey, Fairclough, Friel, Hardy, 
Brenda O'Brien, Michael O'Brien, Maher, Moncur, 
Thomas and Anne Thompson

1. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR AND VICE-CHAIR  FOR THE 2017 / 
2018 MUNICIPAL YEAR 

RESOLVED: That

(1) Councillor John Kelly be appointed Chair for the Municipal Year 
2017/18; and

(2) Councillor Lappin be appointed Vice-Chair for the Municipal Year 
2017/18.

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Kevin Cluskey and 
Tweed and Advisory Group Members Mrs.Baxter, Mr.Costello and 
Mrs.M.Elson.

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

No declarations of any disclosable pecuniary interest were received.

4. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING 

RESOLVED:

That the Minutes of the meeting held on 16 January 2017 be confirmed as 
a correct record.

5. PUBLIC FORUM 

During the Public Forum the following issues were raised:-

(a) Karen O’Brien asked how much was spent on maintaining the grass 
in public places such as central reservations and the park in 
Netherton in comparison to Southport. She further requested to 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



SOUTH SEFTON AREA COMMITTEE- THURSDAY 29TH JUNE, 2017

2

know the frequency that they are maintained in comparison to other 
sites in south Sefton.

Mark Shaw, Parks and Greenspace Manager, replied that Grounds 
Maintenance was provided at the same specification across the 
entire Borough (160 sites in total); on average grass was cut on a 2 
week cycle depending upon the specification of the site/park/feature 
being maintained, for example, golf courses were maintained at a 
higher frequency and specification than an open amenity area, or 
meadow grass habitat. The maintenance team and equipment / 
machinery for grass cutting was distributed evenly across the 
borough with the same number of personnel and in north and the 
south.

Although the two teams of eight work their own areas, north – 
Crossens down to Formby and south - Bootle up to Hightown, the 
team also worked as one team in support of key maintenance 
activities, such as football, bowls and sports maintenance such as 
Litherland Sports Park, Netherton Activity Centre and the Crosby 
Lakeside and Marine Park. In addition to this teams would support 
other work as and when required.

It was not possible to extract the costs of grass cutting as a single 
maintenance activity as there are numerous other maintenance 
activities that are linked, for example, litter picking before cutting, 
cleansing of paths and hard surfaces after cutting, edging off, 
pruning back vegetation, controlling invasive species and weed 
spraying.

(b) Marion Elson, Advisory Group Member, commented that residents 
were fed up with the gangs of youths congregating and littering the 
walk way and grass verges in Copy Lane, by the walk way to Marl 
Road. It was very intimidating for residents walking along when 
there were about 15+ youths drinking alcohol and allegedly waiting 
for their drug collection. The area was very dark (especially in 
winter) and the low canopy of trees, which made this an ideal place 
for them to loiter. Residents were constantly cleaning up the litter 
and weapons including knives and hammers etc. Could something 
be done about these yobs, some of whom do live in the area.

Inspector Ian Jones replied that he had passed this onto his team to 
provide High Visibility Patrols in the area and see if he can find out 
who the culprits are and deal with them accordingly. This area has 
been an issue for some time.

He added, that Mrs. Elson should let him know if he can help with 
any of this or if a site visit is required.

(c) Helen Jones, asked for an update on the residents’ parking scheme 
proposal for Wadham Road and surrounding area

Page 6

Agenda Item 3



SOUTH SEFTON AREA COMMITTEE- THURSDAY 29TH JUNE, 2017

3

Mr. S. Johnston, Team Leader Traffic Management and Road 
Safety,  replied the Cabinet on 6 April 2017 Resolved as follows:-

That

(1) the results of the public consultation on the proposed 
parking scheme be noted;

(2) approval be given to  the introduction of the 
Residents’ Privileged Parking scheme in Wadham 
Road (part), Bedford Road (part), Miranda Road 
(part), Queens Road (part), Bootle, together with 
associated ‘limited waiting’ restrictions as shown in 
Annex B of the report, subject to the necessary 
funding being confirmed by the Linacre and Derby 
Ward Members;

(3) approval be given to the revocation of all existing 
Traffic Regulation Orders, as described within the 
report;

(4) approval be given to the progression of the necessary 
Traffic Regulation Orders, including those of public 
consultation and the advertising the Council's intention 
to implement the Order;

(5) in the event that no objections are received during the 
consultation process, referred to in (4) above, the 
Head of Regulation and Compliance be authorised to 
make the Order(s) and the Service Manager of Traffic 
and Transportation be authorise to implement the 
Order; and

(6) In the event that objections are received during the 
consultation process the matter be referred to the 
appropriate South Sefton Area Committee for 
consideration in accordance with Rule 21 of Chapter 8 
(Area Committees) of the Council’s Constitution.

Following approval by Cabinet, the Council was  now in the process 
of preparing the draft Traffic Regulation Orders, and these should 
be advertised in the local Press in the next week or so. The notice 
will highlight the proposals, and will give people 21 days to submit 
objections. If any objections are received, they would then need to 
be referred back to South Sefton Area Committee for determination. 
Hopefully, if no objections are received, the Council  would be in a 
position to implement the scheme at the start of the new college 
term in September.

Page 7

Agenda Item 3



SOUTH SEFTON AREA COMMITTEE- THURSDAY 29TH JUNE, 2017

4

(d) Letty Draper commented that there was a large amount of bin bags 
being dumped along Stanley Road (between Kings Gardens and 
Bedford Road). She asked whether it was possible to find out who 
was dumping the bags; she added that she believed that most of 
the bags were being dumped by residents of the flats. 

Gary Berwick, Cleansing Services Manager replied that he fully 
accepted the comments appertaining to this allegation, however, it 
does not tend to be domestic black sacks or boxes of domestic 
rubbish which cause the visual amenity issue. He was aware that 
colleagues in enforcement along with staff from cleansing 
undertake monthly operations from the Liverpool boundary to check 
on fly tipping and other environmental issues, all too often however, 
there was no evidence forthcoming and there was virtually no 
intelligence from local residents.  The Council however, would 
continue to check on fly tipped bags and rest assured any evidence 
would result in fixed penalty fines or an appearance in the local 
court if the offence is serious enough. 

In addition, and in relation to this point he thought it was appropriate 
to give credit where it was due here, and that both Linacre and 
Derby Ward Councillors had combined to invest (quite substantially 
with local ward funds) in financial terms to create a specific “hit 
squad” just for these two wards to deal with the menace that was fly 
tipping / graffiti/ rear entry cleansing. Whilst the squad is in its early 
days (started in May), it is fair to say that the squad had already 
made a significant visual impact. The squad, combined with our 
colleagues in enforcement, continue to press for improvements to 
the immediate area around Stanley Road; Mrs. Draper was assured 
that the Ward Councillors also monitor and report matters directly to 
the “hit squad” and enforcement for action.

Councillors also agreed to install larger litter bins to help with the 
control of waste and fly tipping, after initial success, these bins are 
to a great extent being abused by local residents dumping bin bags 
directly into them. This appears to be from the Houses Multiple 
Occupancy (HMO) off Stanley Road and the turnover of residents at 
these properties means that residents often do not know the 
collection day and seem to think placing it on Stanley Road will 
have it removed quicker. Mr. Berwick indicated that he would ask 
colleagues in enforcement to re-visit these HMOs again detailing 
collection day in this area.

One final point is that Hugh Baird College “litter pick” daily when the 
College is open the in the immediate area opposite and outside 
Kings Gardens. Whilst this does not help in terms of black sacks it 
helps in the visual amenity of the immediate area and from a locality 
perspective makes the students at Hugh Baird think about the 
environment.

Page 8

Agenda Item 3



SOUTH SEFTON AREA COMMITTEE- THURSDAY 29TH JUNE, 2017

5

Mr. Berwick concluded that unfortunately, the issue would not go 
away; it was just a matter of trying to control it and manage it.

(e) Tracey Williams asked whether there was a policy or strategy for 
removing weeds from public streets, roads and walkways. She 
added that she had contacted the Council several times about the 
problem but very little had appeared to have been done. Parts of 
Bootle were starting to look like mini rain forests, which was 
attracting rubbish that was not being swept up. Additionally, parts of 
Knowsley Road and its branch roads including the long path that 
runs along the train track are bad with weeds and the walkway was 
being used as a dumping ground for large items of furniture, white 
goods, household waste and building rubble.

Andrew Sawyer, Highways Maintenance Manager, replied in 
writing, that the Council had a Highway Weed Spray programme for 
the adopted roads and footways across the borough.  This was 
delivered by an external service provider. Four weeds sprays were 
undertaken each year, typically commencing late March / early 
April.  Subject to the weather (as weed spraying cannot be 
completed during wet weather) each spray typically takes around 6-
8 weeks to complete with the last spray being completed towards 
the end of September.  No area within the borough was treated 
differently; they were all sprayed four times per year using the same 
chemicals.

The Contractor was only required to spray visible weed growth, not 
manually remove weeds once they are in decline or have died.  
This is an activity to be undertaken by Sefton’s Cleansing 
department subject to available resources.  Currently the Cleansing 
Team were targeting certain areas, particularly in the Bootle area, 
to manually remove excessive weed growth.

(f) Ken Rouse, asked could someone  give an update as to the 
situation regarding EMR Metal Recycling Facility. Following the last 
Area Committee, in March, there was to be a meeting between the 
Councillors, Peter Dowd MP, the Environmental Agency, 
Merseyside Fire and Rescue Services and EMR to discuss the “fire 
problems” with the site in Alexandra Docks following the 3rd fire in 
18 months. This meeting was held late March, and Mr. Rouse 
believed that a report would be forthcoming following this meeting. 
He asked had this report been produced and made available? Has 
any decision been made allowing EMR to increase their throughput 
of waste from 15k tonnes to 75k tonnes as they requested?

Greg Martin, Principal Environmental Health Officer, replied that the 
last meeting to discuss the EMR fire was on the 5th May and 
Councillor Fairclough chaired the meeting and a number of 
agencies were in attendance. The main agencies with enforcement 
type responsibility were the Fire Service and the Environment 
Agency who were leading on the investigations that were ongoing. 

Page 9

Agenda Item 3



SOUTH SEFTON AREA COMMITTEE- THURSDAY 29TH JUNE, 2017

6

Perhaps updates have been sent through to Councillor Fairclough 
regarding the current status of the investigations. Failing that it may 
be worth contacting the Environment Agency/Fire Service direct for 
an update 

A query had been sent to the Environment Agency and a response 
was awaited.

(g) Robert Goodwin, raised concerns in relation to a few issues 
encountered over recent days in relation to tower block fires and 
also residents safety.

(1)Wren house in Bootle has been the target of multiple arson 
attempts by the same people for a number of months. Mr. 
Goodwin indicated that  residents were completely unaware 
of this issue until he reported it to the police after catching 
perpetrators in the act  as they tried to push a burning pizza 
box through his front door. When the police contacted the 
security for CCTV confirmation the security informed the 
police that the people responsible had been seen a number 
of times over a few months and they were closely monitoring 
it. They also told police the people have also since been 
seen back within the block trying again. Mr. Goodwin 
indicated that his concern is that it appears the Police or 
residents had not been informed of the multiple arson 
offences  until he raised the issue which clearly is 
unacceptable. CCTV images did not hit the media until I 
reported it yet it has been ongoing for months.  Mr. Goodwin 
continued that he was are also aware that no one has been 
door to door with the images to ask residents if they 
recognised the perpetrators, leaving this investigation 
hanging on a photo posted on page 5 of the champion. Mr. 
Goodwin stated that he  worked at night and hearing them 
probably saved everyone's life in this building, especially 
considering the cladding that's since been removed; and that  
these people could have been caught months before he had 
to witness  the attack on his own home, contain the fire 
myself and leaving him to live with the knowledge that unless 
he sees it and points the finger then it just carries on.

(2) The fire brigade later visited the home where the incident 
was reported yet before hand One Vision Housing sent out 
an electrical engineer to run a test on the homes fuse box. 
Mr. Goodwin believed the test was over a year outside the 
mandatory test date and he believed it was only tested in 
case the fire brigade saw it and it had not been done. He 
also believed the vast majority of fuse boxes still have not 
been tested and he was unsure of the obligations but 
assumed they should be tested every 5 years, in turn they 
have never been tested and he suggested that the London 

Page 10

Agenda Item 3



SOUTH SEFTON AREA COMMITTEE- THURSDAY 29TH JUNE, 2017

7

block’s fuse boxes also probably have not got up to date 
paperwork.

(3)Residents feel safe in these tower blocks at Greenfields 
place because part of our fire safety system involves a 
smoke extraction system where doors open and a system 
sucks the smoke out the block, but residents have concerns 
that a generator within Cygnet House has been condemned 
due to its exhaust system being oddly located inside the 
building. Residents wished to know what powers this smoke 
extraction system within Cygnet and Wren House had and 
OVH have still yet to respond to the fuse box question let 
alone the smoke extraction system as of 27 June 2017.

Mr. Goodwin indicated that he was unsure how relevant this next 
part was, but he felt that someone needed to raise it and consider 
it...Far too often in our society we have laws, rules and regulations 
that change and he suggested that all we witness from these 
changes are companies going out of business because they cannot 
afford to move forward under the new rules. What we should see 
from these changes is safety for past and present. Far too often 
these new rules only apply to what's next and not what has come 
before. An example would be the cladding that no longer fits the 
new legislation and yet it took people dying to have older things 
tested under that new legislation.

The insanity of changing a law and forcing new things to adhere to 
it while not considering any ramifications of what is already in place 
and not also adhering to it clearly costs lives and is utter madness; 
and that it makes no sense to change a law or legislation if it does 
not apply to everyone and everything besides just killing off a 
company. We live in a world where something can kill you today but 
it could be years until you die from it, asbestos being a prime 
example. If people are going to put something in place it should 
blanket the whole industry and not just what is to come next, it 
should also cover what has already been created.

If something is no longer acceptable and changes have to be made 
then anything that falls under it should also be checked, like 
cladding in Mersey tunnels, our underground stations. Just because 
something is created before the rule is applied does not make it 
safe, it certainly should not free it from any obligation that 
everything to come has to adhere too. A documentary in 1984 
spoke of cladding problems in relation to protecting older buildings 
from the elements and it was said then that the four available 
concepts fail, rain and damp gets in, fire risks are possible and its 
now 2017 and people have died. Considering the people 
interviewed in 1984 were fully aware of the ramifications and 
nothing got listened to, it is a disgrace not to look back and forward. 
Mr. Goodwin concluded by stating please do not make changes to 
destroy companies unless every single company and creation is 

Page 11

Agenda Item 3



SOUTH SEFTON AREA COMMITTEE- THURSDAY 29TH JUNE, 2017

8

accountable and checked, both from the past and the present. It 
looks suspect, it costs lives and it is clearly immoral. 
Olaf Hansen, clerk to the Committee, informed that a response to 
Mr. Goodwin’s concerns had been requested.

(h) Kim Brennan complained about missing bin at the entrance to 
South Park at the junction of Hawthorne Road and Balliol Road; 
and an over-flowing bin outside Bedford Road Primary School. She 
went on to ask whether the bin outside Bedford Road Primary 
School could be replaced with a larger bin.

Olaf Hansen, clerk to the Committee, informed that a response to 
Ms. Brennan’s complaint had been requested.

(i) Michael Brennan asked whether the Council thought it was to 
charge for the removal of bulky items when only those who care 
about the community will pay the fee. Fly-tipping in the Stanley 
Road / Hawthorne Road area was rife. 

Gary Berwick, Cleansing Services Manager, replied as follows:-

(1) Is it fair to charge for bulky items?

The simple answer is that he was sure that the Council given a 
fair wind and a reasonable settlement from Central Government 
would not wish to charge for collection of large bulky items. The 
facts remain however, that a charge is administered and has 
been at £10 for the last 2 years with no intention to increase that 
in the immediate future. Mr. Berwick added here that this charge 
is the lowest amongst the 6 district Councils of the Liverpool City 
Region with the exception of Liverpool where there is currently 
no charge. The Council still collects in excess of 10,000 calls 
despite the charge per year. 

(2) Fly tipping on Street Corners:

Mr. Berwick fully accepted the comments appertaining to this 
allegation, however, he did take issue that it was large bulky 
(chargeable) items that were fly tipped on street corners 
especially in Stanley /Hawthorne Road area. It did tend to be 
domestic black sacks or boxes of domestic rubbish which 
caused the visual amenity issue for residents. Mr. Berwick was 
aware that colleagues in enforcement along with staff from 
cleansing undertake monthly operations from the Liverpool 
boundary to check on fly tipping and other environmental issues, 
all too often however, no evidence is forthcoming and he stated  
that intelligence from local residents wa almost none existent on 
the perpetrators.  The Council however, will continue to check 
on fly tipped bags and rest assured any evidence will result in 
fixed penalty fines or an appearance in the local court if the 
offence is serious enough. 

Page 12

Agenda Item 3



SOUTH SEFTON AREA COMMITTEE- THURSDAY 29TH JUNE, 2017

9

(3)  Appearance of Area:

In relation to this point Mr. Berwick indicated that he thought that 
it was appropriate to give credit where it was due  and that both 
Linacre and Derby Ward Councillors have combined to invest 
(quite substantially with local ward funds) in financial terms to 
create a specific “hit squad” just for these 2 wards to deal with 
the menace that is fly tipping / graffiti/ rear entry cleansing. 
Whilst the squad is in its early days (started in May), it is fair to 
say that the squad has already made a significant visual impact. 
The gateways into the Borough from Liverpool and from 
Litherland have improved substantially, although the problem as 
referred to has not gone away, and that it was this squad 
combined with  colleagues in enforcement who will continue to 
press for improvements to the immediate area around Stanley / 
Hawthorne Roads. Mr. Berwick concluded that residents could 
rest assured that the Ward Councillors also monitor and report 
matters directly to the “hit squad” and enforcement for action.

Mr. Berwick hoped that his response answered the detailed 
questions; but stated that the issues of dumped bags and small fly 
tipping will continue albeit it was hoped on a much reduced level to 
those experienced in the past.

(j) Rachel O’Brien asked for the removal of the benches between 
sefton@work and ShoeMarket. She explained that the existing 
bench had become a focal point of anti-social behaviour, with 
groups of between 3 to 15 people drinking alcohol, littering, being 
noisy as well as urinating and even defecating in public. Those who 
congregate at the bench were loud, aggressive and intimidating 
other members of the public who might want to use the bench – 
especially the more vulnerable individuals. In the last two weeks the 
Police have ‘moved on’ these groups on four separate occasions; 
also emergency medical assistance has had to be called on 3 
separate occasions due to members of the group being 
unconscious. She suggested that the removal of the licence from 
the corner shop on Cedar and Strand Road would help address the 
problem.

Andrew Sawyer, Highways Maintenance Manager, replied that the 
benches  referred to were installed as part of the Public Realm 
works along Stanley Road.  Although Highway Maintenance have 
responsibility for their repair if defective, a decision to remove them 
would not be something for him to make; but suggested that if the  
benches were removed the problem would simply relocate to the  
next available benches.

Kevin Coady, Senior Licensing Officer, replied that the Council have 
no powers to remove or restrict a premise licence issued under the 

Page 13

Agenda Item 3



SOUTH SEFTON AREA COMMITTEE- THURSDAY 29TH JUNE, 2017

10

Licensing Act 2003 other than via an application from someone to 
review the licence. This can come via a local resident or from 
Merseyside Police.

There is a procedure that has to be followed and this can be found 
via the below link to a page on the subject on the Sefton website:

https://www.sefton.gov.uk/business/licensing-
registration/entertainment,-alcohol-and-late-night-
refreshment/licence-review.aspx

The matter would go before the Licensing Sub-Committee 
(consisting of 3 councillors) who would determine the matter; 
following which if any of the parties weren’t happy with the outcome 
there is then an appeal route via the magistrates’ court.

(k) Carole Craven and Chris Doyle of Church Road Residents’ 
Association commented that they have set up the Group in 
response to the heavy increase in traffic on Church Road; and that 
the wagons have also started going down Kirkstone Road North.

It was stated that recently a huge wagon with 6 cars on it 3 on top 
and 3 on the bottom went around the roundabout in Kirkstone Road 
which was not easy to do and that eventually the wagon pulled up 
at the lights. This was a residential area with a park entrance and 
posed major problems with highway safety especially relating to 
children.  A question was asked could signs be put up stopping 
wagons going down Kirkstone |Road North because eventually the 
road will be carved up and it will be Sefton Council paying to 
replace it and not Highways England.

It was also indicated that the pollution levels on Sefton Council’s 
website for the A5036 break European Law every day; and a 
question was asked whether there was something that can be done 
about this because the Group were  seeking legal advice; and that 
Planet Earth in London were solicitors who took the government to 
court and won the case over pollution.

Olaf Hansen, clerk to the Committee, informed that a response to 
Church Road Residents’ Association complaint had been 
requested.

(l) Ann Rothwell complained that Oxford Road, Bootle, was being used 
as a ‘rat run’ by drivers avoiding the lights at Breeze Hill. There 
were two park entrances on Oxford Road and four nurseries within 
a half a mile radius so there were many child pedestrians. The 
20mph limit was largely ignored. She went on to ask what 
measures could be taken to address the issue of speeding traffic in 
this area?

Page 14

Agenda Item 3

https://www.sefton.gov.uk/business/licensing-registration/entertainment,-alcohol-and-late-night-refreshment/licence-review.aspx
https://www.sefton.gov.uk/business/licensing-registration/entertainment,-alcohol-and-late-night-refreshment/licence-review.aspx
https://www.sefton.gov.uk/business/licensing-registration/entertainment,-alcohol-and-late-night-refreshment/licence-review.aspx


SOUTH SEFTON AREA COMMITTEE- THURSDAY 29TH JUNE, 2017

11

Inspector Kellett replied that he noted the concern in relation to 
what was referred to as speeding drivers, road rage, placement of 
speed cameras and other inappropriate behaviour when driving in 
Sefton. The issue of drivers exceeding the speed limit can be 
complex and must be considered from a variety of points. Firstly, he  
pointed out that the local speed limits are decided by the 
appropriate Local Authority (Sefton in this case). Whilst Police are 
the appropriate body for enforcing speed limits, they must consider 
this as part of  wider Policing duties and the overall drive to reduce 
road traffic collisions where someone is killed and/or seriously 
injured. 

Over recent years there has been a proliferation of 20-mile-an-
hour areas and zones across the United Kingdom with the 
inevitable result of the public and local authorities demanding 
police enforcement. Whilst the police service fully supports any 
measures that increase road safety, it simply cannot commit to 
a sustained program of enforcement and it relies upon 
Association of Chief Police Officers (ACPO, now superseded by 
the National Police Chiefs Council (NPCC)) guidance to outline 
its response to the new speed limits. In 2007 the ACPO 
Secretariat circulated a letter on the ACPO Intranet confirming 
the enforcement guidance on 20 mph limits and zones:

“Whilst the benefit of reduced speed limits in residential areas 
is recognised, the means by which such a speed limit is 
achieved clearly rests with the advice provided by the 
department of the Environment, Transport and the Regions 
(DETR). This advice to local authorities should ensure that 
sufficient engineering works are in place to result in an 
average speed of 20 mph or less. It is not acceptable for the 
Police service to enforce such speed limits as a matter of 
routine. In the event that offenders are detected in the normal 
course of police work, it is recommended that prosecution 
should be by way of process and that the evidence should 
reflect the fact that the offence was committed within a 
reduced speed limit zone.” 

It is incumbent upon the Police service to ensure resources are 
used effectively in responding to community priorities. The 
current Department for Transport (DfT) National Guidance, 
issued to local authorities insists that any 20 mph area/zone be 
adequately engineered. However, this is somewhat ambiguous 
as there are 20mph limits/zones without such engineering 
support or the ‘engineering’ varies from signing to physical 
features such as road humps and tables. It is this and the need 
to manage police resources that has led to the policy that poorly 
engineered schemes should not be considered for routine 
enforcement. Speed limits (including areas and zones) should 

Page 15

Agenda Item 3



SOUTH SEFTON AREA COMMITTEE- THURSDAY 29TH JUNE, 2017

12

have engineering/clear signing and not rely upon routine police 
enforcement.
So what this all means is:
 It is incumbent on the local authorities to implement 

suitable engineering to support any 20 mph areas.
 Police enforcement must not replace this measure but 

should be an additive deterrent to ensure compliance and 
address specific complaints.

 The police service must not become the ‘cheap option’ to 
achieve compliance in 20mph limits and zones.

As a result the National Police Chiefs’ Council position has 
remained to date that if a 20-mph-speed-restriction is in place 
and there is no engineering or clear signing to effectively 
achieve compliance without enforcement, then there would be 
no routine enforcement. However police will respond to 
identified issues such as complaints from communities or 
evidence from local authorities. This position should address 
the issue of genuine drivers being prosecuted when they simply 
didn't know they were in a newly introduced speed limit, leading 
in a loss of public support.

Documents from the DfT (Traffic Advisory Leaflet 1/2013) have 
discussed the reduction of engineering requirements when a 
road is shown to have average speed at or lower than the 
20mph being introduced. This document discusses at length the 
criteria local authorities should consider for 20-mph-limits and 
zones, as well as the need to continue monitoring speeds both 
before and after implementation. When discussing urban speed 
limits this circular also clearly states “general compliance needs 
to be achievable without an excessive reliance on 
enforcement”. This would of course meet the current police 
enforcement rationale, as there would be little enforcement 
necessary if speeds were low when the limit was introduced.

As highlighted earlier, part of the current police rationale is that 
if the speed restriction is necessary to ensure the safety of 
vulnerable road users then compliance should be the aim, not 
prosecution - engineering not enforcement. If engineering is 
there then police are more likely to routinely enforce to ensure 
compliance as and when police resources allow. I feel that the 
current position is considered still to be appropriate. 

Merseyside Police welcome any reduction in speed, which may 
drive down the number of people killed or seriously injured on 
our roads. However, it is important that we do not raise the 
expectations of the local community who may have the 
impression that the police will automatically be available to 
undertake enforcement activity. The strategic objective must be 
to modify driver behaviour through education and where 

Page 16

Agenda Item 3



SOUTH SEFTON AREA COMMITTEE- THURSDAY 29TH JUNE, 2017

13

necessary prosecution, in order to protect road users from 
death and serious injury. 

Inspector Kellett  highlighted the work that Merseyside Police 
has undertaken with “The 20 Effect” and the implementation of 
20-mph-areas across Liverpool as a model of best practice, 
involving education and engagement supported by 
enforcement. 

In relation to the comments regarding speed cameras, there are 
clear guidelines regarding the permanent sites that need to be 
met, and as mentioned this has already been considered. 
Inspector Kellett indicated that he would however pass the 
location details to the Road Safety Partnership for review to 
consider if there is any suitable site for visits by a mobile speed 
camera van. 

In these times of constraint, it is important that any deployments 
of police resources are carefully considered and take account of 
public expectations in line with national guidance. The Police  
position remains that following National Police Chiefs’ Council 
guidance, there needs to be an identified problem in a well-
engineered scheme to result in regular police enforcement 
activity and this activity will focus on education to alter driver 
behaviour.

In conclusion, Inspector Kellett  assured residents that reducing 
fatalities and serious injuries on the roads of Merseyside is one 
of our key objectives of Merseyside Police, but as a public-
sector body with various and wide-ranging statutory 
responsibilities spanning multiple areas of public interest, it is 
imperative that resources are used to the best effect and only 
where evidence shows they are required. 

6. POLICE ISSUES 

The Committee considered the verbal update of Chief Inspector Harris and 
Sergeant Sprung. Chief Inspector Harris and Sergeant Sprung gave a brief 
presentation outlining recent Police activities and operations within the 
South Sefton Area.

Members commented on the bravery and heroism of the Police and 
emergency services, particularly following the recent terrorist attacks in 
Manchester and London. The Committee commended transport police 
officer, PC Wayne Marques, who fought off the three London Bridge 
attackers with only his baton despite being temporarily blinded in one eye 
after he was stabbed in the head.

RESOLVED: That

Page 17

Agenda Item 3



SOUTH SEFTON AREA COMMITTEE- THURSDAY 29TH JUNE, 2017

14

(1) the Police be thanked for their presentation; and

(2) the sincere appreciation and gratitude of the Committee be noted and 
conveyed to PC Wayne Marques for his acts heroism and bravery far 
in excess of his expected duties when he single handedly confronted 
three armed terrorists on London Bridge.

7. AREA MANAGEMENT UPDATE 

The Committee considered the report of the Head of Communities that 
gave an update on Area Management activities that had taken place in 
South Sefton Wards since the last meeting.

RESOLVED: That

(1) The report be noted; and

(2) Area management issues from Members, residents or community 
groups be referred to the Area Coordinator for South Sefton.

8. LIVERPOOL CITY REGION RIGHTS OF WAY IMPROVEMENT 
PLAN (SOUTH SEFTON AC)(2) 2018 - 2028 

The Committee considered the report of the Head of Locality Services – 
Commissioned informing Members of the production of the Draft 
Combined Authority Liverpool City Region Rights of Way Improvement 
Plan 2018-2028  and the commencement of the consultation period.

RESOLVED:

That the contents of the report and the Draft Combined Authority Liverpool 
City Region Rights of Way Improvement Plan 2018-2028, together with the 
process for making comments on the draft plan be noted.

9. BUDGET MONITORING 

The Committee considered the report of the Head of Communities that 
provided information on available resources for the Committee and 
progress on those items approved at previous meetings.

RESOLVED:

That the report be noted.

10. DATE OF NEXT MEETING 

Page 18

Agenda Item 3



SOUTH SEFTON AREA COMMITTEE- THURSDAY 29TH JUNE, 2017

15

RESOLVED: 

That in accordance with the agreed schedule of meetings for this Area 
Committee, the next meeting will be held on Wednesday 6 September 
2017, at the Town Hall, Bootle commencing at 6:30pm

Page 19

Agenda Item 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Report Template

Report to: South Sefton Area 
Committee

Date of Meeting: Thursday 6th 
September

Subject: South Sefton Area Committee Area Management Report

Report of: Head of 
Communities

Wards Affected: Derby; Ford; 
Linacre; Litherland; 
Netherton and 
Orrell; St. Oswald;

Portfolio:

Is this a Key 
Decision:

No Included in 
Forward Plan:

No

Exempt / 
Confidential 
Report:

No

Summary:

To update the South Sefton Area Committee members on area management activities 
occurring within the area.

Recommendation(s):

(1) the contents of the report be noted; and

(2) area management issues from Members, residents or community groups be referred 
to the Area Coordinator for South Sefton.

Reasons for the Recommendation(s):

This report informs Members of progress of area management activities in their areas.

Alternative Options Considered and Rejected: 

None

What will it cost and how will it be financed?

(A) Revenue Costs
None

(B) Capital Costs
None

Page 21

Agenda Item 6



Report Template

Implications of the Proposals:

Resource Implications (Financial, IT, Staffing and Assets):
None

Legal Implications:
None

Equality Implications:

There are no equality implications.

Contribution to the Council’s Core Purpose:

Protect the most vulnerable:

Facilitate confident and resilient communities: Some of the projects and works 
mentioned within this report contribute to the Councils ambition of achieving 
community resilience.
Commission, broker and provide core services:

Place – leadership and influencer:

Drivers of change and reform:

Facilitate sustainable economic prosperity:

Greater income for social investment: 

Cleaner Greener

What consultations have taken place on the proposals and when?

(A) Internal Consultations

The Head of Corporate Resources (FD 47954/17) and Head of Regulation and 
Compliance (LD4078/17) have been consulted and have no comments on the report.

(B) External Consultations 

None

Contact Officer: Kerry Pavey
Telephone Number: Tel: 0151 934 3800
Email Address: Kerry.Pavey@sefton.gov.uk

Page 22

Agenda Item 6



Report Template

Appendices:

There are no appendices to this report.

Background Papers:

There are no background papers available for inspection.

1. Introduction/Background

1.1 Neighbourhoods and Partnerships provide a coordination function for both 
strategic and operational work within the community.

This report has been produced to update ward Councillors and residents of 
progress against key activities within the South Sefton Area Committee area.

• Linacre & Derby

Bowersdale Park
A very successful well attended summer event took place in the park on Thursday 3rd 
August.  There was an excellent atmosphere and fun was had by all the people in the 
local community.  The group will take all money raised and put it towards an event  next 
summer.

Clean Up – Linacre Ward
Grotspots areas are continuing to be addressed by the Hit Team. There are plans to 
launch a Grotspot’s Improvement Fund for local community groups to be able to apply for 
small pots of money. This is hoping to be launched by the end of September.

South Park
The work in the park continues.  The Community Garden plan has now been approved   
and is out to tender.  A community growing project co-ordinator is in place to assist with 
the garden and engage with the local community, schools and Hugh Baird College.
Regular meetings are being held around the misuse of the park and surrounding area to 
address the ASB that has been going on in recent months.

South Park Summer Event
A very successful Fun Day took place in the park on Friday 18th August.  The event was 
free to the community and included carousal rides, pony rides, climbing wall and 
inflatables to name just a few of the fun things that young people got to do.

Clean Up – Derby Ward
On-going meetings are taking place with partner agencies to address anti-social 
behaviour, fly-tipping and grot spots in the ward.

Peel Road/Balfour Road
We have had the school garden cleared of detritus and the fence anti vandal painted.  
The area looks much better and is now usable with young people and activities we can 
engage them with.

Page 23

Agenda Item 6



Report Template

There is now an intervention programme working for a minimum of 12 weeks in 
partnership with targeted youth prevention post 5pm engagement team. For the first 2 
weeks youth engagement workers will target young people and introduce the programme 
and sign young people up.  This will follow with activities working with the young people 
an example of this will be Forest School in the grounds of the school.

Feedback so far from the targeted youth team is positive and young people are engaging 
well.

• Litherland & Ford

Community Skips Programme
From 27th June – 28th July the community skips programme has placed 9 skips 
throughout the area and has removed 4.43 tonnes of waste. Two skips where returned 
empty. This brings the total tonnage since April 2017 to 18.55 tonnes of waste removed.

There were no skips scheduled for August for this programme. The community skips 
programme will recommence on the 5th September.

Parking Issues around English Martyrs School
Reports of taxi drivers parking on yellow lines and zig zag marking outside the school 
have been received. Working with Merseyside Police and Traffic Services, resources 
have been allocated at drop off and pick up times around the school and reports from the 
school indicate that the issues have improved.

Responsible Dog Ownership Project Update
The Dogs Trust will be providing educational awareness to pupils within the Litherland 
Moss and English Martyrs schools on 27th September. It was hoped that Sefton dog 
warden could provide micro – chipping at the schools at drop off and pick up times on the 
same day to enhance this offer, but unfortunately this service is no longer available. An 
alternative is not being sought.

Sheerins Sheds – Litherland
Neighbours have complained about smoke coming from a chimney on this site which is 
causing a great amount of anxiety for residents who live close by. Residents reporting 
that they cannot open their windows sit in their gardens or hang out their washing. Some 
health issues have also been reported.  This is a complex case involving colleagues 
from, planning, legal, highways, noise pollution and air quality. Ongoing investigations 
are still taking place around noise, air quality, parking, and lighting. A meeting took place 
with residents, councillors and council officers on Tuesday 1st August; a further update 
meeting is scheduled for October.

Farm View – Alleged ASB
We are working with One Vision Housing to have the bushes and trees cut back to open 
up the area after reports of anti-social behaviour near to the steps on Farm View.

The Great Get Together
This event took place at Linacre Bridge Community HUB on the 17th June and was 
attended by around 400 people. Activities included face painting, bouncy castle, pony 
rides, MFRS vehicles, climbing wall and refreshments. The day was a huge success.

Page 24

Agenda Item 6



Report Template

Party in the Park
This event took place at Linacre Bridge Community HUB on the 5th August and was 
really well attended by local residents. The event showcased unsigned local bands and 
solo artists as well as providing entertainment for young people and families including, 
face painting and soft play. 

Locality Based – Multi Agency Pilot (English Martyrs School)
Consultation is ongoing with Litherland residents over the summer as to what services, 
advice and support they would like to see delivered during this project which will be 
delivered during the week of the 20th November.

• St Oswalds - Netherton & Orrell

Marian Gardens
Work is due to start in October on the removal of all overgrown shrubbery and trees that 
are situated within the park and boarder the houses on April Rise. 

Rear of Marian Square Shops
Issues around fly tipping are still ongoing. OVH are looking into possible sites for dummy 
security cameras to be fitted at the rear of the shops.

Killen Green Park
Killen Green Park was unsuccessful in its Green Flag application, however, work has 
continued with voluntary groups to try and improve the areas which the report highlighted 
as needing improvement. 

Unfortunately in recent weeks there has been high level ASB in the park which has 
resulted in trees being axed down by local youths and wheelie bin fires in the park, one 
particularly on the skate park which has caused significant damage.

We are working with colleagues in Parks and also with Merseyside Police to address 
these issues.

Buckley Hill Playing Fields
A proposal has been submitted to planning for an extension to the car park on Buckley 
Hill playing fields which will take the parking to around 240 spaces from the current 90 
spaces and hopefully cure the issues around parking that the area is experiencing.

Pendle Estate
A meeting took place with Merseyside Police on the estate with regards to ASB issues 
that are taking place. A dispersal order took place on Monday 21st and Tuesday 22nd 
August in the area. 

Community Intervention Meeting
The last community intervention meeting took place on Thursday 17th August. Several 
issues where highlighted mainly around severe ASB that has been taking place in Killen 
Green Park and across the area as a whole. One known nominal has been arrested in 
connection to the vandalism of the Emmanuel Baptist Church CCTV cameras and also in 
connection with the assault of a member of staff from Merseyside Fire & Rescue.

Page 25

Agenda Item 6



Report Template

Bootle Cemetery Update
Quotes have now been obtained from Sefton’s Principal Cemeteries and Crematoria 
Manager for works on the paths at Bootle Cemetery. The total required for the paths is 
£49k. With a remaining budget from Netherton & Orrell of £7,233.09 and allocations of 
£10k from both Linacre and Derby and £5k from Litherland, this leaves us with a total of 
£32,233.09. I am now working with the cemeteries manager to either find further finding 
or to redesign the scheme.

Copy Lane Residents Association
Working with Copy Lane Residents Association on a number of issues focused around 
the Old Road interchange which includes alleged ASB and littering. A request has been 
made to youth service to deploy the youth bus to this location and this will be 
implemented at the end of September when the bus becomes available.

Other issues have included an abandoned vehicle on the garage site on Homestead 
Avenue. We are working with colleagues at One Vision Housing to have this removed.

Marsh Avenue
There are reports of an increase in ASB on Marsh Avenue. A multi-agency meeting took 
place on Wednesday 16th August to discuss the issues. Working with One Vision 
Housing, Liverpool City Council and Merseyside Police, we are currently in the process 
of obtaining some quotes for works in his area. 

A dispersal order is also planned for this area which will help the Police obtain 
information to support any future prosecutions. A date for this is still to be agreed.

Southwark Grove
Ongoing issues with overhanging trees and bushed obstructing the footpath on 
Southwark Grove. A meeting has been arranged with the site owners for late August. 

Community Skips Programme
From 6 July – 20 July the community skips programme has placed 3 skips throughout 
the area and has removed 1.72 tonnes of waste. This marks the end of a six month 
community skips programme in Netherton & Orrell which has removed 11.49 tonnes of 
waste. 

Round two of the programme commenced on the 3rd August and has had skips placed 
in Clemmey Drive, King Avenue, Stone Square, Rogers Avenue, Chester Avenue and 
Brecon Avenue. This programme will last for six months before being reviewed by 
members.

Netherton Park Neighbourhood Centre – Family Fun Day
Netherton Parks annual family fun day took place on the Thursday 24th August and was 
well attended by the local community. Activities included face painting, fairground rides, 
pony rides, Squoshies soft play, Hamster fun ball and loads more. 

Local residents were also invited along to sell and display goods that they make. Support 
and advice was provided to them to enable them to start their own business. 

• L30’s Million Project

Firework Event
Page 26

Agenda Item 6



Report Template

The firework event has been booked to take place at Netherton Activity 
Centre for Sunday 5th November.

Summer Activities
There will be a timetable of sports activities in the park every Thursday for 
the duration of the six weeks summer holiday.

• South Sefton

Summer Activities
Working with local youth providers and Merseyside Police to deliver a programme of 
activities across South Sefton during the summer holidays. 

Diversionary activities included football, hover boarding and outreach work provided by 
Christ Church Youth and Community Centre, Litherland Youth and Community Centre, 
Caradock Kids, Carragher Foundation and The Brunswick. 300 tickets were also 
purchased for the Plaza Cinema to provide activities for struggling families across South 
Sefton.

Funding was secured by One Vision Housing to deliver the programme. A POCA 
application has been submitted to continue the project over key periods during 2017 – 
2019 the outcome of which we are expecting in November. Further activities are planned 
for October half term.

Scrambler Bike Project
The interschool sports day will be delivered at Crosby Lakeside Adventure centre on 
Friday 15th September and will see five local schools competing. This event has been 
arranged as part of the scrambler bike project to break down barriers with young people 
and get young people mixing with groups from other schools.

Schools will be producing their videos highlighting the danger of getting involved in 
scrambler bike activity in September.

Children’s Access to Food
This year’s children’s access to food project has begun. Reports from providers have 
indicated that the number of families accessing the service have risen significantly from 
last year. Further information will be provided for the next meeting.

Arson Awareness 
The last arson awareness day took place on Friday 30th June on the Pendle Estate. The 
next date is scheduled for Friday 25th August on the Sefton Estate which is currently 
experiencing a high number of deliberate fires.

Halloween/ Bonfire Planning
This year’s bonfire planning meeting took place on Thursday 17th August and the next 
meeting is scheduled for Thursday 14th September. 

Illegal Money Lending
Neighbourhoods completed two applications for the 2017 Stop Loan Sharks Community 
Fund. One for a joint bid with Migrant Workers Sefton Charity to set up a project that will 
encourage residents to open credit union accounts and give them a bonus of £25 if they 

Page 27

Agenda Item 6



Report Template

save for three months. The second application is a joint bid with Sefton Public Health 
Team and Liverpool University as part of the CLAHRC project to deliver sessional based 
workshops in schools and FE colleges in Southport around the issue of problematic 
gambling.

Page 28

Agenda Item 6



Report Template

Report to: South Sefton Area 
Committee

Date of Meeting: Thursday 6th 
September

Subject: South Sefton Area Committee Budget Monitoring Report

Report of: Head of 
Communities

Wards Affected: Derby; Ford; 
Linacre; Litherland; 
Netherton and 
Orrell; St. Oswald;

Portfolio:

Is this a Key 
Decision:

No Included in 
Forward Plan:

No

Exempt / 
Confidential 
Report:

No

Summary:
To update South Sefton Area Committee on available resources for the Area Committee 
area and progress to date on those items previously agreed.

Recommendation(s):

(1) the funding available and current commitments for 2017-18 be noted;

(2) the final commitments for 2016-17 be noted; and

(3) the ongoing issues from 2015/16 be noted.

Reasons for the Recommendation(s):
To update South Sefton Area Committee on available resources for the Area Committee 
area and progress to date on those items previously agreed.

Alternative Options Considered and Rejected: (including any Risk Implications)
None

What will it cost and how will it be financed?

(A) Revenue Costs
There are no financial implications since all existing commitments can be funded from 
the available budget and future spending decisions will be made from within remaining 
uncommitted resources.

The 2017/18 budget, for all wards within the remit of the South Sefton Area Committee, 
is £27,478. In addition, there are uncommitted budgets rolled forward from 2016/17 of 
£29,783.98. This gives a total allocation for 2017/18 of £57,261.98.

(B) Capital Costs
None

Page 29

Agenda Item 7



Report Template

Implications of the Proposals:

Resource Implications (Financial, IT, Staffing and Assets):
None

Legal Implications:
None

Equality Implications:

There are no equality implications.

Contribution to the Council’s Core Purpose:

Protect the most vulnerable:

Facilitate confident and resilient communities:
Funding is awarded to community groups, schools and other organisations 
helping them to deliver projects which promote community resilience within 
South Sefton.

Commission, broker and provide core services:

Place – leadership and influencer:

Drivers of change and reform:

Facilitate sustainable economic prosperity:

Greater income for social investment: 

Cleaner Greener

What consultations have taken place on the proposals and when?

(A) Internal Consultations

The Head of Corporate Resources (FD4793/17)has been consulted and has no 
comment and Head of Regulation and Compliance (LD4077/17) has been consulted and 
any comments have been incorporated into the report.

(B) External Consultations 

None

Page 30

Agenda Item 7



Report Template

Contact Officer: Kerry Pavey
Telephone Number: Tel: 0151 934 3800
Email Address: Kerry.Pavey@sefton.gov.uk

Appendices:

There are no appendices to this report.

Background Papers:

There are no background papers available for inspection.

1. Introduction/Background

1.1 On 18th April 2013, Council agreed to reduce the number of area committees 
from seven to three.  As a result of this resolution, three committees now cover 
the northern, central and southern parts of the borough.

1.2 South Sefton Area Committee is formed by bringing together the wards of Linacre, 
Derby, Litherland, Ford, St Oswald’s and Netherton & Orrell.  

1.3 Although South Sefton Area Committee will represent the interests of these 
wards, individual ward budgets will still exist. Ward councillors will retain 
responsibility for determining how best to use funding allocated to their individual 
ward.

2. Current Budget Position 

2.1.1 The following table sets out the 2017/18 budget together with unspent balances 
from 2016/17. This gives a total available to each ward to spend as per current 
area committee arrangements.  The 2017/18 commitments are further analysed in 
section 2.2 of this report below.

Balance 
b/f from 
2016/17

2017/2018 
Budget

Total 
Available in 
2017/18

2017/2018 
Commitment
s

Remaining 
Balance 
Available  

£ £ £ £ £
Wards
Linacre 2,005.76 4,520 6,525.76 795.50 5,730.26 
Derby 2,930.22 4,520 7,450.22 1984.16 5,466.06 
Litherland 7,199.97 4,432 11,631.97 2000.00 9,631.97 
Ford 4,771.17 4,432 9,203.71 500.50 8,703.21 
St Oswalds 2,770.32 4,787 7,557.32 1150.00 6,407.32 
Netherton & 
Orrell 9,606.00 4,787 14,393.00 1895.50 12,497.50 

Total 29,283.98 27,478.00 56,761.98 8,325.66 46,436.22

Page 31

Agenda Item 7



Report Template

2.2 Commitments by Ward 2017/2018
Correct at time sent to finance for FD comments

2017/18 Commitments Ward Date Approved Amount 
Committed

Amount 
Spent Payment Status

1 Contribution to Sing Plus for Young 
Peoples Summer Contribution Linacre 13-Jul-17 400.00 400.00 PAID

2 Replacement Bin Seaforth Road Linacre 9-Aug-17 395.50 Ongoing

795.50 400.00

2017/18 Commitments Ward Date Approved Amount 
Committed

Amount 
Spent Payment Status

1 Contribution to Bedford Primary for Trip Derby 15-May-17 150.00 150.00 PAID

2 No Ball Games Sign Thornton Road x 2 Derby 16-May-17 94.16 94.16 PAID

3 Contribution to Christchurch for green 
space Derby 22-Jun-17 300.00 300.00 PAID

4 Contribution the Foodbank Christchurch Derby 20-Jul-17 350.00 350.00 PAID

5 Contribution to After School Equipment 
Christchurch Derby 20-Jul-17 1000.00 1,000.00 PAID

6 Payment for No Balls Games Sign - 
Coral Drive Derby 20-Jul-17 90.00 Ongoing

1984.16 1894.16

2017/18 Commitments Ward Date Approved Amount 
Committed

Amount 
Spent Payment Status

1 Smartwater Litherland 29-Jul-17 2000.00 2000.00 PAID

2000.00 2000.00

P
age 32

A
genda Item

 7



Report Template

2017/18 Commitments Ward Date Approved Amount 
Committed

Amount 
Spent Payment Status

1 Church Road Planters (Maintenance) Ford 05-May-17 444.00 Ongoing

2 Skip Ford 17-May-17 56.50 Ongoing

500.50 0.00

2017/18 Commitments Ward Date Approved Amount 
Committed

Amount 
Spent Payment Status

1 Fillies Football Club St Oswalds 10-May-17 500.00 500.00 PAID

2 Fun 4 Kids St Oswalds 10-Jul-17 650.00 Ongoing

1150.00 500.00

2017/18 Commitments Ward Date Approved Amount 
Committed

Amount 
Spent Payment Status

1 Community Clean Up (Skip Netherton 
Park Estates)

Netherton & 
Orrell 19-May-17 56.50 £56.50 PAID

2 Springwell Park Celebration Event
Netherton & 

Orrell 24-May-17 600.00 600.00 PAID

3 Fillies GFC Netherton & 
Orrell 24-May-17 500.00 500.00 PAID

4 King Avenue Fencing Netherton & 
Orrell 1-Aug-17 240.00 Ongoing

5 Netherton Park Neighbourhood Centre Netherton & 
Orrell 15-Aug-17 500.00 Ongoing

P
age 33

A
genda Item

 7



Report Template

1896.50 1156.50

P
age 34

A
genda Item

 7


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the Previous Meeting
	6 South Sefton Area Committee Area Management Report
	7 South Sefton Area Committee Budget Monitoring Report

